HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
Cct ober 25, 2017
1:14 p. m
FOURTH SPECI AL SESSI ON

1: 14: 36 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Seaton called the House Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 1:14 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Neal Foster, Co-Chair
Representati ve Paul Seaton, Co-Chair
Representative Les Gara, Vice-Chair
Representative Jason G enn
Representative David Guttenberg
Representative Scott Kawasaki
Representative Dan Otiz
Representative Lance Pruitt
Representative Steve Thonpson
Representative Cathy Tilton
Representative Tanm e WIson (Via Tel econference)

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Ed King, Special Project Assistant, Conm ssioner's Ofice,
Department of  Natural Resour ces; Paul Decker, Acting
Director, Division of GOl and Gas, Departnent of Natural
Resources; Sheldon Fisher, Conmm ssioner, Departnent of
Revenue; Dan Stickel, Chief Econom st, Econom c Research
Group, Tax Division, Departnent of Revenue; Representative
Collen Sullivan-Leonard; Representative Justin Parish;
Represent ati ve Del ana Johnson.

SUMVARY

2107 FALL Production Forecast Presentation: Departnent of
Nat ural Resources

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



2017 FALL Revenue Forecast Presentation: Departnent of
Revenue

1:15: 50 PM

Co- Chair Seaton Rel ayed the agenda for the neeting.

N2017 FALL PRODUCTI ON FORECAST PRESENTATI ON: DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES

1:16: 47 PM

ED KING SPECI AL PRQIECT ASSI STANT, COW SSI ONER S OFFI CE
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, i ntroduced hinself.

PAUL DECKER, ACTING DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF OL AND GAS,
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESCOURCES, introduced hinself.

M. Ki ng i ntroduced t he Power Poi nt Presentati on
"Prelimnary 2017 Fall Production Forecast"” (copy on file).
He began with slide 2, "2 Years of Production Increases.”
He stated that the FY 17 was not official, but it was
approximately 524,000 barrels. The nunber was up 9,000
barrels fromthe previous year. He stated that FY 18 was on
track to be the third consecutive year of production
i ncreases.

M. King famliarized commttee nenbers wth slide 3:
"Short-Term Forecast." He stated that the solid line was
the actual production for FY 17. The dashed line was the
forecast, with seasonality included, of what would occur in
the current fiscal year. The red dots were the prelimnary
actual production nunbers so far in the current year. He
remar ked that the actual production in July was a slightly
| oner forecast, and was slightly higher in August. The
prelimnary nunbers for Septenber and October seened to
track the forecast relatively well. He noted that the
production was slightly above the year prior. He shared
that, year-to-date, there was approximtely 488,000 barrels
per day, which was nearly 4000 barrels above the prior
year. He stated that the forecast was 533,000 in the
current fiscal year, which was up approximtely 9,000 year
over year.

M. King reviewed slide 4, "Were the Increases Cane From"

He stated that the slide showed the vyear over year
increases in production. The FY 16 increase over FY 15 was

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



due to the Colville River accounted for approximtely 7,000
or 8,000 barrels of additional production above their
previous year rate. He stated that nost of the increase
could be attributed to the ConocoPhillips CD5 drill site.
He remarked that Prudhoe Bay had also increased its rate
year over year. He stated that the increase probably due to
operational efficiencies. He noted the slight increase in
Ni kaitchug, mainly from the continual well drilling. He
remarked that there were continual increases from those
sites in the current forecast. He remarked that everything
el se was relatively flat.

1: 22: 00 PM
M. Ki ng noved to slide 5, "I npressive | ndustry
Performance." He remarked that the actual increase in

production was nore inpressive than one would believe. He
stressed that the operators were able to get nore
production out of the units.

Representative CGuttenberg wondered how nuch the production
out of Prudhoe Bay was due to operational efficiencies,
rework, and new wells within the field.

M. King responded that Prudhoe Bay was only running one or
two rigs. He stated that the production was probably not
comng fromnew well drilling. He stressed that it was due
to effective base rate managenent and deferral managenent.

Representative Guttenberg wondered whether there could be a
di scussi on about the expectation of production in Prudhoe
Bay.

M. King did not want to deflect the question. Furthernore,
he reconmmended the question be directed to the operator.

1:27: 03 PM

M. King advanced to addressed slide 6, "10-Year Forecast."
He relayed that the slide was an illustrious. He thought
the range of outcomes shown on the slide was reasonable to
expect.

Co- Chair Seaton queried the high and | ow range.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



M. King responded that it was an 80 percent confidence
range, so there was a 10 percent chance of it being higher
than the high and 10 percent chance of |ower than the | ow

Co-Chair Seaton wanted to make sure committee nmenbers
understand the dotted |i nes.

Co- Chair Seaton acknow edged Representative Garen Tarr in
t he audi ence.

M. King discussed slide 7, "Lessons Learned":

e« W assuned reduced capital expenditures and rig
| aydowns woul d result in accel erated decline

» The operators outperfornmed expectations, doing nore
with |ess

M. King advanced to slide 8, "Lessons Learned." He
remar ked that the actual nunbers cane in higher than the
operators' expectations.

1:31:16 PM

Representative Kawasaki noted that there was a change in
t he devel opnment of the production forecasts. He renmarked
that there was the cal cul ation of volunes under devel opnent
and volunes for projects that were under evaluation. He
surmsed that the lesson was that it was not a predictive
nodel. He wondered whether the nodel was flawed, and
whet her it needed to be refined going forward.

M. King replied that there would be further explanation
about the nethodol ogical changes in the previous year. He
shared that the prior year was the first year that
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) took over the
forecast. He stated that DNR nmade sone changes in the
forecast nodel. He shared that the nodel incorporated sone
economc testing to ensure that the projects would turn a
project before plugging them into the nodel. He stressed
that once the projects were sanctioned by the conpanies,
they would be developed regardless. He stated that the
previous year's nodel was slightly anmbitious in attenpting
to predict the operator behavior in pulling back on
capital. He remarked that the operators were able to
inmprove efficiencies wthin their existing assets. He
stated that that the lower price environnent forced them

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 10/ 25/17 1:15 P. M



into finding efficiencies. He did not feel that the nbde
was flawed, but it was an evol ution.

Representative G enn wondered how often the actuals had
out perfornmed the forecasts in previous years.

M. King junped to slide 17, to answer Representative
Grenn's question. He plotted every forecast versus the
actuals before the year prior. He noted that in all the
cases where the dot was above the zero line were cases
where the consultant had forecast higher than actual
production. He noted that the reason for the over-
forecasting was because the consultants were |ooking at
future projects that were under developnent or under
eval uation and were included in their forecasts. He stated
that, for various reasons, those projects wuld not
mani fest. He stressed that there was a consistent bias
where the consultants were providing forecasts that did not
cone to fruition. He stated that the Departnent of Revenue
(DOR) had attenpted to use sone risk nmethodol ogy, because
it was unreasonable to assune that everything would work
out perfectly.

1: 35: 33 PM

M. Decker drew the conmmttee's attention to slide 10,
"Changes - Fall 2016 to Fall 2017"

Fal |l 2016:

e 5 yr future projects outl ook
— Beyond 5 yrs was treated as “Pot of Gold”
(outside official forecast, excluded from Revenue
Sour ces Book)

* Annualized rates wi thout seasonal fluctuations shown

* Enphasi zed i nproving |l ong term predictions

* Under Eval uation projects were not risked for chance
of occurrence

Fal | 2017:

e 10 yr future projects outl ook

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



— Beyond 5 yrs considered “Under Evaluation 2"
(part of official forecast, included in Revenue
Sour ces Book)

» Monthly rates with seasonal fluctuations shown

* Near term enphasis w attention to realistic |ong-
range outl ook

e Under Evaluation projects risked for chance of
occurrence within ten-year forecast w ndow, first oil
start date, and probabilistic range in production
profil es

1: 39: 45 PM

Representative Pruitt nmentioned Arnstrong oil and the
conpany's project, and whether it was included.

M. Decker responded that the specul ative projects were not
included in the official forecast. The forecast, therefore,
woul d | ook nore pessimstic.

Representative Pruitt indicated that in the prior year
there was concern about the outlook. He wondered if the
departnment was confident that the inclusion of projects
such as Arnstrong's in the forecast going forward.

M. Decker was confident that the departnent had nmade
substantial inprovements to the forecast. He thought the
departnment was doing a portfolio forecast rather than
focusi ng on individual projects.

Represent ati ve Kawasaki wondered where the future projects
were included in the new production prediction mnethodol ogy.

M. King answered that the resources were evaluated, and
the profile that the resource could generate. He also
stated that there was a commercial teamin the Division of
Ol and Gas, which would conduct economc analysis. He
stated that there was an analyst who did work on the
econom cs associated with the forecast. He stated that,
prior to the previous year, there was not an econom c test
about whether a project or well would be included in the
forecast. He stated that the econom c anal ysis was i ncluded
in the prior year for the first time. He stated that the
econom ¢ analysis was nmaintained in the current nodel, but

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



was not as heavily weighted on projects in the near-term H
stated that a project nust pass the economc tests in order
to be included in the forecast. He stated that if a project
does not work, it did not get included.

1: 45: 02 PM

Representati ve Kawasaki surm sed that there was no link to
production increases and capital expenditures in the
previ ous year.

M. King replied that production did not cone in the same
year as the initial investnents. He renarked that the
capital expenditures occurred in years prior. He felt that
there was not a direct correlation, rather a |agged
correlation between the investnent and the production. He
remarked that decreased capital expenditures in 2016
resulted in an expectation of a reduction in production.

1: 46: 32 PM

Representati ve Kawasaki stressed that there was a lag tine
bet ween capital expenditures and production. He wondered
why a | ower expenditure was not reflected in the production
forecast.

M. King replied that the capital expenditures did not
al ways equal increases in production. He renmarked that the
devel opnent of new projects would first see an increase in
capi tal expendi t ur es. He remarked that the capital
expenditures were not happening, except for a few He
remarked that the additional data would change the
trajectory of the decline.

Co-Chair Seaton referred to risk evaluations. He wondered
how t he departnent evaluated a field s potential risk.

M. Decker replied that year an assessnment would be nade if
t he sanme net hodol ogy was used in the future.

Co- Chair Seaton suggested that if there was a field given a
ri sk assessnent of 50 percent probability, that there be an
elimnation of that consideration.

M. Decker responded that the departnment did not have an
exact assessnent criterion.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



1: 50: 29 PM

M. King wanted to clarify that the departnment did not
eval uate projects based on a percentage of its chance of
devel opnent. He stated that there was a Mnte Carlo
si mul ati on, whi ch consi dered a vast nunber of
uncertainties: price uncertainty, vol une uncertainty,
timng uncertainty, and nultiple other wuncertainties. He
stated that the distribution would be around those
uncertainties, and the nodel would pick randomy different
scenarios. He stated that the nodel wused the mddle
scenari o. He stressed there was not a subjective
assessnent.

Co-Chair Seaton surm sed that each assessnent was a Mnte
Carl o.

M. King agreed.

Representative Quttenberg stated that nany assuned that an
outcone of a plan was entirely based on Al askan activity.
He stressed that there were other factors such as
international markets, international conpeting projects,
alternative energies, and the change to wusing gas. He
gueried the inpact of the international factors on the
net hodol ogies. He remarked that slide 6 showed a wave in
the high estimate and wondered whether that was due to the
unknown factors.

M. King responded that the international markets affected
the price forecast. He stated that a corporation's decision
to invest Alaska was because of their price expectations.
He agreed that there was not control over the entire
mar ket pl ace, but stressed that there was sone control over
sonme consi derati ons.

Representative (Quttenberg wondered how nany factors,
besi des price, was figured into the nethodol ogy.

M. King responded that he did not f or ecast t he
international markets. He furthered that there was an
appreciation in price uncertainty, and assune that the
price uncertainty captured all the other uncertainties.

Representative GQuttenberg asked if the previous forecasters
take those things into consideration.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



M. King replied that he could not speak for the previous
forecasters, but guessed that they did not take those
consi derati ons.

1: 55:17 PM

Co-Chair Seaton asked if Representative WIson had any
guesti ons.

Representative WIson wondered whether DNR had an idea of
how much oil was still in the ground, and whether different
t echnol ogy needed to be invented to extract heavier oil.
M. Decker responded that there were estimates of very
| arge quantities of undiscovered resource. He replied that
new technology was absolutely needed to extract the
resour ce.
M . Decker skipped to slide 13: "Mt hodol ogy."

e Currently producing:

— Small uncertainty range due to established
behavi or of production pools

— Quantitative probabilistic range of outcones
for CP pools

 Projects Under Devel oprent:

— Applied quantitative probabilistic ranges using
type wells

— Some financial risk: Addressed using estinmated
proj ect breakeven price and Departnent of Revenue
oil price forecast

— Projects detailed in plans of devel opnent or in
confidential neetings with DOR

* Projects under Eval uation

— Projects that have been announced, but are
premature for sanctioning

— Applied quantitative probabilistic ranges using
type wells

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



— Financial risk wusing project breakeven price
and Departnent of Revenue oil price forecast

— OQther uncertainties included
» Project chance of occurrence
* Project timng risk

1: 59: 50 PM

M. Decker noved to slide 14, "Fall 2017 Forecast Results.™
He indicated that the slide was the nost inportant because
it showed the best representation of the entire forecast.
He stated that it was the entire official ten-year forecast
statewide. He remarked that it had all three categories,
all included. He stated that there was approximately 3.5
years of history; the ten-year forecast; and the 80 percent
confi dence bans.

M. Decker discussed slide 15, "Currently Producing
Forecast." He stated that the slide only showed the
currently producing pools, and did not include the activity
expected in the next first year. The slide also did not
show the seasonality. He stated that the slide showed that
the existing fields would decline if the work was to stop.

M. Decker reviewed slide 16, "Wiere WIIl the New G| Cone
Fron?" He stated that there were new pools, and sone
expansion of production in the existing pools that were
slated to come on. He remarked that it should be considered
a full portfolio roll up.

2:04: 47 PM

Co-Chair Seaton noted that the conbination of slides 15 and
16 equal ed the forecast of FY 17 on slide 14.

M. Decker agreed, and stated that there were also the
activities in the underdevel oped areas.

Representative Grenn requested actual nunmbers rather than a
colored chart on slide 16

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



M . Decker wondered whether the nunbers would be totals or
by pool. Representative Genn replied that he wanted the
nunbers by pool

M. King indicated he could provide the final nunbers when
DOR rel eased their Revenue Sources Book.

Representative Pruitt felt that a slide that conbined the
two slides would show forecast over ten years.

M. King replied that there was sonme growth in the out
years. He noted that much of the new production on slide 16
was offsetting the decline on slide 15. He understood that
it looked relatively flat. He stressed that the nunbers on
slide 16 were risk-weighted nunbers, and were not the
actual production profiles.

Co-Chair Seaton surmsed that slide 6 would correspond
better with the forecast in slide 14.

M. King agreed.
Co- Chair Seaton asked whether it was an annual basis.
M. Decker responded in the affirmative.

M. King reported on discussed slide 18, "How Should W
I nterpret This Forecast":

e« There's a lot to be excited about

— but there is still a lot of wuncertainty in
future projects

e The forecast is a probability weighted average of
many possi bl e out cones

— It is not a prediction of exactly which
scenario wll come to be

» Each year in the forecast is its own best estimate

— The vyear to year changes are not actually
predi ctions of decline rates

2:09: 20 PM

House Fi nance Committee 11 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



Vice-Chair Gara wondered whether the Caelus play was
i ncluded in the highest anount.

M. Decker responded that the conpany was included, and was
a very thin band.

M. King furthered that the project was very early in the
stage of devel opnent, so there were a significant nunber of
ri sks associated with the project.

Vice-Chair Gar a recal | ed a conversation about t he
accessibility of the wells.

M. King answered that it was still very early in the
process, so there were many risks associated with the
proj ect .

2:11:54 PM
AT EASE

2:17:02 PM
RECONVENED

Co-Chair Seaton noted that Representative Otiz had joined
t he neeting.

N"2017 FALL REVENUE FORECAST PRESENTATI ON:  DEPARTMENT OF
REVENUE

2:17: 16 PM

SHELDON FI SHER, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE,
i ntroduced hinsel f.

DAN STI CKEL, CH EF ECONOM ST, ECONOM C RESEARCH GROUP, TAX
DI VI SI ON, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, introduced hinself.

Comm ssi oner Fisher discussed, "State of Al aska Departnent
of Revenue, Fal | 2017 Prelimnary Revenue Forecast
Presentation, Prelimnary Forecast released October 25,
2017" (copy on file).

Comm ssi oner Fisher |ooked at slide 2, "Forecasting Mthods
Ti mel i ne":

Decenmber 2016: Fall 2016 forecast and Revenue Sources
Book

House Fi nance Committee 12 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



Early April 2017: Spring 2017 forecast

Late April 2017: Spring 2017 Alternative Scenario
4 percent Production Decline Scenario, Letter to Co-
Chairs

Oct ober 2017: Prelimnary Fall 2017 forecast
non- st andard, provided to assist special session

Decenmber 2017: Final Fall 2017 forecast and Revenue
Sour ces Book

March or April 2018: Spring 2018 forecast

Co- Chair Seaton recognized Representative Justin Parish in
t he audi ence.

Comm ssi oner Fisher noved to slide 3, "Forecasting Methods:
| nt roducti on":

Al data is based on the DOR Fall 2017 Prelimnary
For ecast .

This is a prelimnary forecast and some nunbers wll
change before the final submittal in Decenber.

Changes to unrestricted revenue between the
prelimnary and final forecast are expected to be
| ess than $100 million in any given year.

Note: This is a forecast. All figures and narratives
in this docunent that are not based on events that
have already occurred, constitute forecasts or
"forward-| ooking statenents.” These nunbers are
proj ections based on assunptions regarding uncertain
future events and the responses to those events. Such
figures are subject to uncertainties and actua

results will differ, potentially mterially, from
t hose anti ci pat ed.

He was confident that in any given year the errors would be
| ess than $100 million in range.

Comm ssioner Fisher turned to slide 4, "Forecasting
Met hods: What Do We Forecast at DOR?"

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



We directly forecast Petrol eum Revenue

Accounted for 65 percent of state unrestricted
revenue in FY 2017

Projected to be 70-72 percent in FY 2018 and FY

2019

I ncl udes severance taxes, royalties, corporate
incone tax, and all other revenue from oi
conpani es

We directly forecast Non-Petrol eum Revenue

We use Al aska Permanent Fund Corporation and Treasury
D vision forecasts for Investnent Revenue

We use the Federal Revenue authorized for spending as
t he forecast

It is typically 20 percent-30 percent nore than
actually gets spent

Conpile all of these into Revenue Sources Book once
the forecasts are finalized.

Comm ssi oner Fisher continued to address forecasting
nmet hods - specifically related to what the departnent
f or ecast ed.

Conmi ssi oner Fi sher | ooked at slide 5, " Fal | 2017
Prelim nary Petrol eum Revenue Forecast."

Conmmi ssi oner Fisher addressed slide 6, "Petroleum Revenue
Forecast: Factors":

Four Factors for Petrol eum Revenue Forecast
1. Production
2. Price
3. Costs

Capital Expenditures

House Fi nance Committee 14 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



Oper ati ng Expendi tures
Transportation Costs
4. Credits

Conmi ssi oner Fi sher di scussed slide 7, "Fal | 2017
Prelim nary Production Forecast."

Comm ssi oner Fi sher addressed the petroleum revenue
forecast on slide 8, "Production Forecast: ANS History and
Forecast by Pool." He shared that Ilegacy fields still
accounted for a substantial portion of production.

2:22:51 PM
Comm ssioner Fisher advanced to slide 9, "Production
Forecast: ANS by Case", and continued to discuss the

production forecast with a chart related to ANS by case. He
turned to slide 10 and addressed ANS details for the North
Sl ope only. The projection assumed about 533,000 barrels
per day with a decline to just under 500,000 barrels.

Conmi ssi oner Fi sher | ooked at slide 10, "Pr oducti on
Forecast: ANS Details."

Comm ssi oner Fisher discussed the ANS conparison to the
prior forecast. Over tinme the gap between prior and new
forecasts would wi den. He advanced to slide 12 and provi ded
a National Petrol eum Reserve- Al aska (NPRA) update.

Conmm ssi oner Fi sher moved to slide 11, "Production
Forecast: ANS Conparison to Prior Forecast."

Conmi ssi oner Fi sher | ooked at slide 12, "Pr oducti on
Forecast: NPR-A Update":

Royal ty Revenue and Vol unes from NPRA

Al aska’s share of revenues fund the Al aska | npact
Grant Program

Forecasted volunmes from Mose's Tooth (GVMI1 and
Gvir2) and Wil I ow

Vi ce-Chair Gara asked what portion of the royalty the state
recei ved on federal | ands.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 10/ 25/17 1:15 P. M



Conmmi ssi oner Fisher answered that the state received 50
percent of the royalty on federal |ands.

Vice-Chair Gara was not aware the noney had been dedi cated.
He asked about the Ilimtations with the noney.

M. Stickel answered that nost of the NPRA royalties were
one-si xth royal ti es.

2:27:50 PM

Vice-Chair Gara asked about the offshore fields, such as
Li berty Fields. He remarked that those fields did not yield
revenue for the state, but had an inpact on the TAPS rate.

M. Stickel replied that Liberty fell in the three to six-
mle range, so the state had 27 percent of the federal
royalty within that range. He stated that beyond six mles
of fshore, in that portion of the federal outer continental
shelf (OCS), there would be no state share in the royalty
producti on.

Vice-Chair Gara surmsed that the state received one-
gquarter of the federal royalty for Liberty and Northstar,
and no production tax. He recalled that Northstar was a
production tax field.

M. Stickel replied that Northstar was an offshore island,
but a portion of the reservoir extended into federal
wat er s. Ther ef or e, approximately 80 percent of t he
production was considered state waters. The production tax
was applied to that portion, and 20 percent of production
was in the federal portion.

Comm ssioner Fisher noved to slide 14, "Price Forecast:
Hi storical ANS Wst Coast, Wst Texas Internediate (WI)
and Brent Crude Prices 2009+." He addressed a chart show ng
hi storical ANS West Coast, Wst Texas Internediate, and
Brent Crude prices. The prices were relatively tight at
present. He pointed out the significant volatility.

Conmmi ssi oner Fisher noved to slide 15, "Price Forecast:

Hi storical ANS Wst Coast Price 2016+." He addressed the
ANS West Coast price.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 10/ 25/17 1:15 P. M



Comm ssi oner Fisher noved to slide 16, "Price Forecast: Key
Drivers":

Supply, Demand and Spare Capacity in FY 2018
d obal Supply — 99.08 mllion barrels per day
G obal Demand — 99.05 million barrels per day
Supply / Demand roughly in bal ance

Current Events
Supply and demand bal anci ng out

OPEC and Russia are nmamintaining decreased
production until at |east March 2018

Conpliance with this cut has been relatively
hi gh

Recent wunrest in the Mddle East due to the
Kur di sh i ndependence vote nay di srupt supply

Cormmi ssi oner Fisher continued to slide 17, "Price Forecast:
| npact of Spare Capacity.”

2:32: 46 PM

Cormmi ssioner Fisher looked at slide 18, "Price Forecast:
Base Price Method":

Price forecast is based on Fall 2017 forecasting
session held on October 9th

Participants gave 10th, 50th, and 90th percentile
pat hs

Average of these paths used to derive distribution of
possi bl e prices

Base case is the nedian of the distribution
Cormmi ssi oner Fisher scrolled to slide 19, "Price Forecast:

Nom nal ANS Price Distribution.” He noted the range and
growh. He pointed out that the out years showed a w der

House Fi nance Committee 17 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



range and the closer years showed a consensus around where
the pricing range would fall.

Comm ssioner Fisher pointed to slide 20, "Price Forecast:
Hi storical ANS West Coast Price FY G| Price Bands (Annual
Average and Fall 2017 Forecast)." He noted that the bands
had different meanings depending on either the actual or
t he forecast phase.

Conmmi ssi oner Fisher scrolled to slide 21, "Price Forecast:
Consensus View of Wde Distribution." He stated that the
slide represented a nunber of different sources for future
pri ci ng.

Comm ssi oner Fisher advanced to slide 22, "Price Forecast:
Brent Forecasts Conparison to DOR ANS Forecast." The
pricing was from January of the current year.

Conmi ssi oner Fisher |ooked at the conparison on slide 23,
"Price Forecast: ANS Conparison to Prior Forecast." He
remar ked that there was a revision dowward in expectations
in the |longer term

2:37:21 PM

M. Stickel explained slide 25, "Cost Forecast: North Slope
Capital Lease Expenditures."” He reported that the capital
expenditures had decreased, and suggested that conpanies
were doing nore with | ess noney.

M. Stickel reviewed slide 26, "Cost Forecast: North Slope
Operating Lease Expenditures.” On the operating side the
trend was simlar in that there was nmuch downward pressure
on cost by the operators.

Co-Chair Seaton referred to the note at the bottom of the
sl i de. He wondered if estimates included both the
expenditures by those with a tax liability and those that
did not have a tax liability.

M. Stickel responded in the affirmative. He el aborated
that there was a representation of the total |ease
expendi tures and deducti bl e | ease expenditures.

Representative WIson wondered why there was a |large
difference in the 2021 operating to 2023.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 10/ 25/17 1:15 P. M



M. Stickel responded that the increase in the operating
costs was consistent with sone of the new fields in the DNR
production profile.

Representative (Quttenberg surmsed that there was a
transition from capital expendi tures to operating
expendi t ur es.

M. Stickel agreed. He stated that the capital expenditure
slide showed spending in the 2020 to 2022 range, and as the
new fields cane into production the ongoing costs would be
consi der ed.

2:42: 33 PM

M. Stickel discussed slide 28, "Credits Forecast: Conpared
with Production Tax." He stated that the credits were
integral to the production tax calculation. He stressed
that a portion of tax <credits had been historically
repurchased by the state by appropriation. He noted that
the first set of charts showed production tax, which was
the statutory production tax rate on the North Slope. That
rate was typically 35 percent of net profits before
subtracting out any tax credits. He stated that the orange
bar was net of any tax credits against liability. The gap
could be somewhat m sleading, because sonme of the credits
were an integral part of the tax calculation. He explained
that the forrmula calculated the 35 percent and then
subtract the per taxable barrel credits to get the m ninmm
tax. He remarked that there were sone slides that outlined
how the tax cal culation worked. He explained that the grey
bar showed the net fiscal inpact of the production tax
systemto the state in a given fiscal year. He stated that
it took the actual tax collections and subtracting out the
appropriation for repurchased tax credits in the year. He
noted that FY 17 had approximately $700 million in
production tax at the statutory 35 percent rate,

subtracting $565 mllion in credits against liability to
achieve $134 mllion in actual tax receipts. He noted that
the state also paid out an addiction $33 nmllion in

repurchased tax credits in FY 17 He noted that the state
expected to receive $285 mllion in production tax after
credits against liability in FY 18. The state had paid out
$77 mllion for the credits against liability, which left a
net bal ance of alnobst $200 million in FY 18. The projection
for FY 19 was that there would be approximately $1.2
billion of production tax before credits, subtracting $874

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



mllion of credits against liability, which left the state
with $300 million in actual receipts. He stated that there
was a projection of statutory appropriation of $175 mllion
for FY 19. He stated that under the Ol and Gas Tax Credit
Fund Language, either 10 or 15 percent of the tax levied
under the production tax statutes before applications of
credits was the statutory appropriation for the Tax Credit
Fund.

M. Stickel highlighted slide 29, "Credits Forecast:
Conpared with Unrestricted Petroleum Revenue." He stated
that the slide included other unrestricted petroleum
revenue to give a nore conplete picture. The revenue
included unrestricted royalty, corporate incone tax, and
property tax. He noted that after credits, the state was
still netting between $1 billion and $1.5 billion in
revenue from the oil industry in FY 19. He stated that
i ncluded the restricted portions of revenue such as the CBR
deposits and Permanent Fund royalties pushed the revenue
close to $2 billion.

2:47: 01 PM

Co- Chair Seaton asked M. Stickel to return to the previous
slide, slide 28. He surmsed that the difference between FY
18 and FY 19 was the same. He queried the reason that the
sane percentage resulted in a $100 mllion increase.

M. Stickel answered that the appropriation for FY 18 was
based on the forecast when the budget was set. That was the
spring forecast, and the 4 percent decline scenario may
have factored into that adjustnment. He remarked that, at
the tinme, there was an expectation of a |ower production
anount in the forecast as well as higher conpany spendi ng.

Co- Chair Seaton queried the appropriated anount.

M. Stickel replied that the estinmated anmount for FY 18 was
approximately $50 mllion. He announced that there were two
appropriations, which totaled $77 mllion. He stated that
there was an appropriation in the operating budget and an
addi ti onal suppl enment al appropriation in the capital
budget .

Co-Chair Seaton asked M. Stickel to review the estinate
for FY 109.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 20 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



M. Stickel junped to slide 31, "lllustration of Tax and
Credit Calculations.” He remarked that the slide addressed
the reason for the increase to the statutory forecast
increase from the spring. He stated that the slide wal ked
t hrough the production tax calculation for FY 19. He stated
t hat it was an illustration of the production tax
calculation with sone sinplifications for sone of the
nuances in the tax code. He noted that there was an
expectation of approximately $140 mllion taxable barrels
in FY 19. He stated that it was a price of $60 per barrel

subtracting transportation costs would equal a gross value

of approximately $50 per barrel. He furthered that
multiplying that $50 by the nunber of taxable barrels
expected approximately $7 billion in gross value at the
point of production, and approximately $5.6 billion in

deductible |ease expenditures resulting in a production
value of $1.4 billion. He stated that the $1.4 billion
times the 35 percent statutory tax rate that would be the
basis for the statutory appropriation. The 35 percent tax
rate yielded approximately $490 million in base tax in the
spring forecast, which was nultiplied by 10 percent under
the oil and gas tax credit fund statutes. The nultiplier
was 10 percent of the levied tax if the price forecast was
$60 or higher. He stated that the price forecast was
exactly $60, so it initiated the 10 percent multiplier. The

result was in the $49 to $50 mllion range.
M. Stickel advanced to slide 32, "Illustration of Tax and
Credit Cal culations.”™ The currently prelimnary fall

forecast showed an expectation of 169 mllion taxable
barrels of production in FY 19 at a market price of $56 per
barrel. He remarked that there was $7.8 billion in gross
val ue expected, which was up $800 million from the previous
forecast. He noted that it was slightly lower, but there
was a higher anmount of production. He renmarked that
conpani es had reduced other expenditures significantly. He

stated that there was an expectation of $4.5 billion in
deducti bl e | ease expenditures in FY 19, which would yield a
production tax val ue of approximately $3.3 billion.

Representative Pruitt wondered whether the statute required
that paynent based on the final result. He asked whether
the estimate was | ower than what the statute required, and
whet her a suppl enental was i nm nent.

M. Stickel did not want to nake a definitive statenent
but understood that sone of the |anguage referenced the

House Fi nance Committee 21 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



forecast. He agr eed to provi de further t echni cal
i nformati on.

2:53:42 PM

M. Stickel nmoved to slide 33, "FY 2019 Statutory Credit
Appropriation”:

Key Changes Spring to Prelimnary Fall:
Production forecast increased
29 million nore taxable barrels
$800 million nore gross val ue
Cost forecast decreased
$1.1 billion I ess deductible costs
Tax before credits increased

$1.9 billion nore profit x 35 percent = $660
mllion

Different Statutory Appropriation Miultiplier
Appropriation is 15 percent of tax before

credits when price forecast <$60, 10 percent
when price forecast is $60+

Representative Pruitt wondered whether there was fair
confidence from DOR in the spring that $60 would be the
average price for the year

M. Stickel replied that the spring forecast inpacted the
statutory appropriation for FY 18. He stated that there was
an

Representative Pruitt t hanked M. Stickel for hi s
clarification.

Co-Chair Seaton directed M. Stickel to return to slide 30,
a slide that was skipped.

2:59: 04 PM

House Fi nance Committee 22 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



Vice-Chair Gara nentioned that the state had a system of
conpani es buying other credits.

M. Stickel responded in the negative.

Vice-Chair Gara surm sed that BP could purchase soneone's
tax credit for 50 cents on the dollar, but deduct it from
their taxes as if the credit was purchased for 100 percent.
He stated that the state would |lose tax revenue on that
transaction. He wondered whether that was the |aw, and why
t hat occurrence was not nore frequent.

M. Stickel responded that it was still a law and the state
continued to provide guidance related to the regul ati ons.

Representative WIson wondered whether the $175 mllion was
the statutory anmount after the cal cul ation.

M. Stickel asked Representative WIlson to repeat her
guesti on.

Representative WIson restated her question.

M. Stickel responded that the $175 mllion was the current
estimate in the prelimnary fall forecast of the statutory
appropriation for the Ol and Gas Tax Credit Fund. He
stated that the legislature could appropriate a different
anmount .

M. Stickel |ooked at slide 35, "Forecast Change: FY 2017
Forecast vs Actual s":

About $125 million of “mss” due to transfers to the
CBRF from General Fund — prior-year adjustnents

Remaining $170 mllion of “mss” due to Corporate
| ncone Tax forecast — primarily oil and gas

M. Stickel reviewed the highlights on the revenue forecast
on slide 36, "Forecast Change: Production Tax Revenue
Hi ghlights":

Ol price forecasts decreased slightly from spring
f or ecast

Long-term prices (FY2022+) now expected to settle
around $60 real

House Fi nance Conmmittee 23 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



O | production forecast mnethods

Forecast process by technical experts at DNR
i nproved from| ast year.
Long term forecasts have stabilized.

Unrestricted revenue f or ecast i ncreased sonmewhat
nostly due to higher oil production forecast

Lease expenditures expected to fluctuate over the
forecast period due to forecasted new production:
Conmpani es have cut costs for existing fields, but new
fields will add costs

Conmpanies cited Alaska investnent instability and
uncertainty regarding the state fiscal system as
factors inpacting decision making

M. Stickel continued to slide 37, "Forecast Change:
Comparison from Spring 2017 Forecasts for FY 2018." He
stated that the conparison showed that production forecast
for FY 18 was up and |ease expenditures were down. The
nunbers  put the unrestricted petroleum revenue at
approximately $40 mllion higher, versus the officia
spring forecast. It was approximately $70 nmillion bel ow the
4 percent decline scenario. He stated that the reason for
the | ower nunber versus the 4 percent decline scenario was
due to the corporate inconme tax. He stated that there was a
forecast of $235 million in corporate income tax for FY 18,
and reduced oil and gas to $130 million. He stated that the
expectation of production tax and royalties was slightly
hi gher than the spring.

3:04:50 PM

M. Stickel noved to slide 38: "Forecast Change: Conparison
from Spring 2017 Forecasts for FY 2019." He noted that
there was a higher production expectation with a |ower
| ease expenditure. The FY 19 price forecast was reduced
slightly, with a net result of a forecast that was slightly
hi gher than the official FY 19 spring forecast and slightly
| ower than the 4 percent decline scenario due to corporate
i nconme t ax.

House Fi nance Committee 24 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



Vice-Chair Gara noted that there was a presentation that
stated that the budget should provide the previous year's
| evel of service due to statewi de and unexpected expenses.
He stated that there would be an additional $300 mllion
extra cost at the previous year's l|level of service. He
stated that there was a mss on the corporate incone tax of

approximately $170 million. He felt that there was a total
of $470 mllion needed. He wondered whether the $70.6
mllion was the fall forecast adjustnent mnus the mss in

corporate inconme taxes.

M. Stickel responded that the $70.6 mllion represented
the difference between the 4 percent decline scenario and
the current revised forecast.

3:06: 50 PM

Vi ce-Chair Gara wondered whet her the decline was because of
the corporate incone tax.

M. Stickel replied in the affirmative.

Conmmi ssi oner Fisher furthered that there would be a slide
related to the total revenue delta.

M. Stickel reviewed slide 40: "Revenue Forecast: 2017 to
2019 Totals.”™ There were nore nodest expectations for
i nvest nent returns.

Co- Chair Seaton queried the enconpassed investnent returns.

M. Stickel detailed slide 41: "Revenue Forecast: By
Spendi ng Category."

3:11:15 PM

M. Stickel scrolled to slide 42: "Revenue Forecast: 2017
to 2019 Petrol eum Unrestricted Revenue."

M. Stickel explained slide 43: "Revenue Forecast: 2017 to
2019 Non-Petrol eum Unrestricted Revenue."

Co- Chair Seaton asked about what from the previous session
changed the notor fuels from UG- to DGF

House Fi nance Conmmittee 25 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



M. Stickel responded that he did not have the reference.
He stated that DOR net with OVMB and LFD in order to
determ ne how the various revenues were categori zed.

Co-Chair Seaton thought he would need sone explanation on
t he topic.

Representative Pruitt believed in the budget.
Co- Chair Seaton asked M. King to clarify.

Representative Thonpson reported that there had been
| anguage that was not consistent with his understandi ng.

Co-Chair Seaton indicated his office would followup with
the departnent and get back to the nenbers.

3:16: 07 PM

Vice-Chair Gra felt that shifting noney between pots nade
it difficult to follow the budget.

Comm ssi oner Fisher asked that he has tine to investigate.

3:20: 25 PM

M. Stickel reviewed slide 44: "Revenue Forecast: Corporate
| ncone Tax":

Chal l enging to forecast in changing price environnent

Based on U S. or wor |l dwi de profitability,
apportioned to Al aska.

Estimat ed paynents — | ower than expected

Expecting a rebound as conpanies return to
profitability

Ref unds — hi gher than expected
Partially due to Net Operating Loss carry-backs

Expecting smaller inpact going forward (if price
remai ns stabl e)

CBRF novenent of funds in FY 2017 — unexpected

House Fi nance Conmmittee 26 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



In consultation with Legislative Audit

Did not inpact cash received but did inpact
general fund / CBRF split

Prelimnary Forecast: FY 18 $130 mllion oil, $150
mllion general; FY 19 $170 million oil, $155 million
gener al

3:23:58 PM

M. Stickel reported on slide 45: "Revenue Forecast:

Cor porate I ncone Tax."

Co-Chair Seaton asked if the $50 million was for carry
back, or was there a negative tax inplication

M. Stickel replied that conpanies would make an estimated
payment .

Co- Chair Seaton wanted the public to understand that it was
not an additional expense.

Vice-Chair Gara felt that the state had a |ose-I|ose
corporate tax system

M. Stickel supposed that there was a reference to the | ost
carry backs.

Co- Chai r Seaton announced that there was separate
accounting. The request had been nmade to the departnent.

3:30: 06 PM

Vice-Chair Gara wondered whether a tax based on profits
woul d be a positive nunber.

M. Stickel responded that there was work on that anal ysis.
He stated that an alternative to the corporate inconme tax
depended on the different provisions about the ability to
estimations.

M. Stickel further reviewed slide 46, "Revenue Forecast:
Revenue Avail able for Appropriation":

House Fi nance Committee 27 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



Useful for outside analysts not famliar with Al aska’s
budget conventi ons

Better reflects ability of state to neet its
obl i gati ons

Alaska has a budget framework that restricts
certain revenue based on constitution, statute,
of customary practice
The ability of the state to neet its obligations
is not fully reflected by the General Fund
Unrestricted Revenue category
Al'l revenues subject to appropriation for any purpose
can be used by the legislature to fund governnent
services or obligations, including:
Constitutional Budget Reserve Fund
Ear ni ngs Reserve of the Pernmanent Fund

3:32:42 PM

M. Stickel returned to slide 47, "Revenue Forecast: 2017
to 2019 Avail able for Appropriation.™

Comm ssi oner Fisher wanted to return to UG~ on slide 48:
"Wap-up: Changes to 10 - Year Unrestricted Revenue
Qut | ook. "

Representative Otiz asked about the 4 percent decline.

Comm ssi oner Fisher explained that the spring had a pricing
forecast wth a production forecast from DOR that
represented a 12 percent decline year over year in oil
production. He remarked that there was concern that the
forecast was too conservative. He stated that there was a
change to a 4 percent decline in an alternative scenari o.

3:40: 08 PM

Vice-Chair Gara stated that he had heard a constituent say
that there would be so nuch noney in the current year, so
there was no need for a fiscal plan.

Comm ssi oner Fi sher agreed.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 28 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



Comm ssi oner Fisher summarized the presentation as detailed
on slide 49: "Wap-Up: Big Picture Takeaways for Forecast
Peri od":

Ol Prices for FY19+ decreased for the forecast period

Current prices trending slightly higher than
forecasted price for FY 2018

O 1 Production is forecasted to be steady
| ncl udes sone new fields on a risked basis.

Current production on track with forecast so far
for FY 2018

Pet rol eum Revenue represents 65 - 74 percent of our
unrestricted revenues over the forecast period

Unrestricted revenue trend over forecast period (year-
over-year):

| ncreases of $483M in FY 2018 and $185M in FY
2019

Revenue grows 1-5 percent per year FY 2020-2024
then 7-10 percent in FY 2025-2027

In real terms, GFUR grows 2.5 percent per year
bet ween FY 2018 and FY 2027

Structural budget deficit remains

3:44: 30 PM

Representative WIson asked when the nunbers would be trued
up with actual nunbers.

M. Stickel indicated the departnent had trued up. He was
fairly confident the nunbers would not change nuch in the
final docunent.

Co-Chair Seaton asked M. Stickel to return to slide 41. He
asked about the forecast anmount on the top purple line.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 29 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



M. Stickel responded that the blue bar was the full PFD
according to the current statute.

Representative Pruitt asked that as it related to petrol eum
incone. He asked if it was a realistic outconme. He had not
made the cal cul ati on based on the forecast.

Co- Chair Seaton di scussed comrittee business.
#

ADJ OURNVENT
3:48:14 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 3:48 p. m

House Fi nance Conmmittee 30 10/ 25/ 17 1:15 P. M



